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MR. BROWN: We're before the Court on two
true indictments, 2016-GS-43-68, 2014-GS-43-69.
Both of those are charges of shoplifting, originally
indictments for third or subsequent. Upon further
review of his criminal history, for these two at
least, it would only be a second offense. We are
not making any recommendations or negotiations in
the plea on these two charges. There's also an
outstanding charge that will not be dismissed as a
part of this guilty plea. Permission to approach?

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

THE CLERK: Raise your right hand. State
your full name please.

| THE DEFENDANT: Lorenzo Ragin.
WHEREUPON,

“ LORENZO. RAGIN,
having been duly sworn by the Clerk, testified
as follows:

THE COURT: Ms. Timmons, you represent the

-defendant?

MS. TIMMONS: Yes, Your Honor, I do.

THE COURT: Have you explained to him the
charges contained in these indictments, the possible
punishment, and his constitutional rights including
his right to a jury trial?
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MS. TIMMCNS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: In your opinion does he
understand those things?

MS. TIMMONS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT:  All right, you are Lorenzo
Ragin; is that right?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

- THE COURT: Mr. Ragin, before I can accept

your plea of guilty I need to make sure that it's

.freely»and voluntarily given. I need to ask you

same questions. If you don't understand the
questions or the words I use, you tell me, I'll be
glad to explain them to you. You may talk with your
lawyer at any time as we go thrbugh_this process.
You understand? |

THE DEFENDANT: . Yes, sir.

THE COURT: How old are you?

THE DEFENDANT: Thirty-eight.

THE COURT: How far did you go in school?

THE DEFENDANT: To the 11th grade.

THE COURT: Are you today under the
influence ‘of any kind of drugs or alcchol?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: What kind of work do you

usually do?
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THE DEFENDANT: I was working at Ryan's
Restaurant. _

THE COURT: Are you today aware of any
physical, emotional, or nervous problem that would
prevent you from understanding what you're doing
here today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: The indictments in this
case — and let's take a look at them.

 THE COURT REPORTER: Judge, he just
answered yes, sir to that last question.

THE COURT: ©h, I'll ask you again. .

- Everybody always gets that question mixed up. Are

you aware of anything that would prevent you from
understanding what's doing on here today?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

| THE COURT: Do you understand what's going

on here today? | ‘

THE DEFENDANT: -Yes, sir.

THE COURT: So you don't know of anything
that would keep you'from‘understanding that?

' THE MS. TIMMONS: Oh, no, sir, no, sir, I

apologize. ‘

THE COURT: Okay. You heard your lawyer
tell me that she has explained to you the charges
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contained in the two indictments, the possible
punishment, your constitutional rights, and that you
understand these things; is that.correct?

THE DEFENDANT': Yeé, -sir.

THE COURT: All right, let's take a look
at these two indictments. First, 2016-GS-43-068 has
been returned as a true bill, and it is a charge of
shoplifting third or subsequent offense, alleging
that on February 10th of 2015 that you did take and
carry away Jjewelry estimated at a value of one

thousand dollars from Reliable Pawnshop here in

Sumter, 33 West Liberty Street. The charge is one

originally of shoplifting, initial or subsequent
offense. The State says that it now, I guéss, based
upon their investigation is not a third subsequent. -
Is that right, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: And the charge is one of
shoplifting or the value of two thousand dollars or
less from which you caniget~BO days¢in jail and a
fine of up to one thousand dollars. You understand
that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: The other charge is also a
shoplifting that is in indictment number
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2016-GS-43-69, also returned as a true bill by the
grand jury and charges that on February 20th that
you did take and carry away property of a value of
1400 dollars from Sumter Pawn and Gun iocated at 705
Broad Street, Sumter. And again, it was really
indicted shoplifting third, but apparently it's not

" a enhanced offense but is a first or second offense

for which you can get a maximum of 30 days and/or a
fine of up to one thousand dollars. Do you
understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right. Now Mr. Ragin,
when you plead guilty you give up important
constitutional rights. You give up the right to
remain silent; that is, your privilege against
self-incrimination, youf right to say nothing at
all. You give up the right to have a jury'trial;.
that is, your right to have a jury decide whether
you're guilty beyond a reasonable doubt. And you
give up the right to confront the witnesses against
you; that is, the right to require the witnesses
against you to come into court and testify, have
your lawyef cross—examine those witnesses, and the
right to subpoena and call witnesses on your oOwn

behalf. Do you understand those constitutional
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rights?
| THE DEFENDANT:  Yes, sir, I do.

THE COURT: Do you understand when you
plead guilty you waive or give up those -
constitutional rights; there will not be a jury
trial? |
V THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Understanding the nature of
the charges against you and the consequences of a
gﬁilty plea, how do you wish to plead to these two
charges of shoplifting, guilty or not guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: Guilty.

THE COURT: Do you understand that when
you plead guilty you're admitting that the charges
against you are true? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:'aPleading guilty because you

~are guilty? You're pleading guilty because you are

guilty; is that right?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE.COURT: Plea negotiations are none,’
Mr. Brown; is that right?

MR. BROWN: No, sir, Your Honor, no plea
negotiations.

THE COURT: Has anybody promised you
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anything or held out any hope of reward to get you.
to plead guilty?

THE DEFENDANT: No, sir.

THE COURT: Are you pleading guilty of
your own free will and accord? o

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. A

THE COURT: You're represented in this
case by Mr. Timmons. Are you satisfied with the
manner in which she has advised and represented you?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand that you
have the right to appeal and you must do so within
ten days?

THE DEFENDANT:. Yes, sir.

THE COURT: -All right, Mr. Bfown. ‘

MR. BROWN:‘iYOUr»Honor, 16-68, indictment
2016-GS-43-668, that happened February 20th of this
year. On that particular day, this happéned at
Reliable Pawhshdp. Police officers were called out
regarding a black male subject entering the store to
lock at jewelry. And Your Honor will find that is
what occurred in, on all the éhopliftings we have.
What he would do is, he would go into a jewelry
store or pawnshop. 'He would ask to try on jewelry.

In this particular case he asked to try on a couple
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of pieces, including gold and silver necklaces.
Once he was trying them on and once he had them
around his neck, he ran out the store as quickly as
he could. That is the same thing‘that occurred on
February 20th, 2015, for 2016-GS-43-0069. That
happened at Sumter Pawn where he tried on a gold‘
necklace and did the same.

On both of these cases I believe there was
photo lineups which he was identified as. I think
at Reliable Pawn there Was video_surveillaﬁce'which
they used. to match them to this.case. Ahd.therelis
another shoplifting'which we are still investigating
as to whether or not that will be a property
enhancement because of a conviction following these
two that occurred. That one they actually had
fingerprint evidence which is really kind of what
started the iﬁvestigation. " That' one occurred in
June of 2015.

But the basis of these are that he would
go into the store, put the necklaCeS on, run out. -
For Sumter Reliable Pawn, for Reliable Pawn the
restitution amoght was in the range of $1,000 and
for Sumter Pawn it was around $1300 of loss they
suffered. And representatives from both stores are

here present today.
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THE COURT: Okay. What was the basis for
the reasoning that it was already an- enhanced
offense?

MR. BROWN: Looking at the criminal
history, his criminal history is extensive to say
the least; and when we looked at it there were a lot
of charges for larceny and things of that nature.
There's also, by the way, another Lorenzo Ragin that

lives in Summerton not far away from him that also

has a lot of property offenses and so there was some
confusion about the number of convictions. While he
has a lot of convictions, there was only one prior
property offense once we looked at it more closely
and after indictment process that actually linked up
to a property offense. And that was something that
Detective Melton and I ha&e locked at extensively;
but we are now, we've now been made aware that there
is a possibility that he was convicted in Florence
in March which would predate the third shoplifting
that he had for another property offense at trial iﬁ
his absence but we've got to look more closer into
that.

THE COURT: Okay. The victims seeking
restitution, Mr. Brown?

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I'm sure they

11
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would like it and we discussed it. I think
everybody in this room kﬁows that that will be a
false hope; but I mean, certainly they would maybe
like a civil judgment, but I don't think anyone
actually is expecting to get anything out of this.

THE COURT: 1I'll address the victims just
a minute. You have the right under our victims
rights amendment and enabling legislation by the
general assembly to be present whenever there's
anything that comes up in connection with this:
maﬁter. You also have the right to be kept advised
of everything that's going on, and you have the
right to address the Court so if- there's any of you
would like to say .as the victims in this case, 1if
you'd give the court reporter your name, I'll be
glad to hear from you. Anybody want to say
anything? '

(There was no response. ) |

THE COURT: Ckay. All right, Ms. Timmons.

MS. TIMMONS: Yes, thank you, Judge.
First I'd like to address the shoplifting enhariced.
My client has the one prior conviction for petit
larceny from 2014. The second conviction that the
State planned to use to enhance those charges was

linked to a different Lorenzo Ragin with different
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date of birth. Your Honor, my client lives in
Columbia‘with his three kids. He has a 12 year old
boy, 7 year old boy, 3 year old boy. He also
recently —-

THE COURT: Let me interrupt you for just
a minute, Ms. Timmons. Excuse me, but the
sentencing sheet indicates his address as being

, Summerton. Where did that address

come from?

'THE DEFENDANT: I was once at that
address.

'THE COURT: Whose address is that?

THE DEFENDANT: That's my mom's.

THE COURT: Your mom's?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT:  When's the last time you lived

down there?

THE DEFENDANT: 2011.

 THE COURT: Is that the name that's on

your -driver's license? The address that's on your
driver's license?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: That's why everybody's got it
with that, okay. You have 30 days once you move to

change the address n your driver's license.

13
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All right, go ahead, Ms. Timmons. _

MS. TIMVONS: And Judge, on September.lOth
of last year, 2015, he had a daughter. His daughter
was born, Zoe. She has several serious health
issues. And my client informed me that at that time
he was working at Ryan's. He had a problem with
making ends meet. He realized what he did was wrong
but tried to make some money. He realizes now that
it was the wrong way to make that money. Your
Honor, he's currently on probation in Richland
County for possession of cocaine base. I informed
him this plea will most likely be a violation of his
probation. He's still willing to proceed with this
plea. He has been in jail since October 28th, 2015,
so we ask for a leniency in this matter.

THE COURT: Okay. What you got, Mr.
Tisdale? He's on probation? ‘

PROBATION OFFICER:  Your Honor, Mr. Régin
has not done well under supervision. ZApparently he
got the case in Richland County. He never reported
for his initial intake.

THE COURT: Never reported for initial
intake? | |

PROBATION OFFICER: No, sir. The warrant
has been active since September 28th of —
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THE COURT: So there's a bench warrant out
for him?

PROBATICON OFFICER: They have an active
probation, violation of probation warrant out for
his arrest.

THE COURT: That's been served on him,
y'all got him, or what's the status of it?

PROBATION OFFICER: I contacted Richland
County, one of the supervisors, and she's gonna scan
the warrant 1106 and send it to me in the morning.
We can go ahead and handle that violation on
Mr. Ragin. He's looking at two-and-a—half years,
well, two years nine months left on his status.

THE COURT: What's the violation, this
plea? . _

PROBATION COFFICER: Well, he was already
in violation status before the plea.

THE COURT: He was in violation for not
reporting for initial intake?

PROBATICN OFFICER: Correct. So he
absconded supervision and they didn't know that he
was here in Sumter. It just so happened when we —
I looked at the names in OMS. I saw we had an
active warrant from Richland County.

THE COURT: So he's actually absconded

15
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supervision over there?

PROBATION COFFICER: Yes, sir, he has.

THE COURT: They're gonna send you
information?

PRORATION CFFICER: Yes, sir, they're
supposed to be sending it to me. I should have it
in the morning, Your Honor, first thing in the
morning.

MR. BROWN: We'll make sure he's on the
transport list. - |

THE COURT: Sir? |

MR. BROWN: We can make sure he's on the
transport list for tomorrow morning, if that will
help the Court to handle that matter.

THE COURT: 1I'd just hold everything in
abeyance until they get that information over here
and not sentence him on this, make sure he stays in
Sumter County jail until that can be taken care of
and we can take care of all of it at the same time
because if I have to sentence him today and he's
already got more than the 60 days that he can get
this behind him, he'd actually be entitled to get
out and I don't know that I can order the jail to
keep him without no legal grounds.. I think the best
thing to do is withhold sentencing on these two 30
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days offenses and let‘them.get the paperwork over
here from probation violations and bring him over
here in the morning and serve that documentation on
him, I'll take care of it all at the same time.

All right, the Court does find there's a
substantial factual basis for the plea. I find the
defendant's decision to plead guilty is freely and
voluntarily, knowingly and intelligently made, that
he has had the advice of counsel of an attorﬁey with
whom he says he's satisfied, the Court is going to
accept the pleas. In both cases withhold sentencing
until tomorrow. Bring him back up here tomorrow and
hopefully the probation department will have the
paperwork that they can serve him with the probation
paperwork and we can take care of the probation
violation at the same time that we take care of
sentencing on this case.

' MR. BROWN: Yes, sir, Your Honor.

MS. TIMVONS: Thank you, Judge.

(Continued on February 10, 2016.)

MR. BROWN: DMay it please the Court, Your
Honor.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. BROWN: Yesterday afternoon, and I

17
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think it was the last matter of the day, you heard
two guilty pleas on Lorenzo Ragin. That was
2016-GS-43-68 and 69. As a result of his guilty
plea the Court was made aware that this would be-a
violation of the conditions of his probation out of
Richland County. I believe it was for a charge of

possession of crack cocaine. .Your Honor stood down

on the sentencing so that probation could get the

documentation. I believe they served a warrant for
the probation violation, and we're here for
sentencing on this case. |

THE COURT: All right. Mr. Tisdale, have
you got information from the Richland Coﬁnty
Probation Department?

PROBATION CFFICER: Yes, sir, I have. .

THE COURT: Have you served him with a
citation?

PROBATION COFFICER: No, sir, the warrant
that they sent over, I need to serve 1it.

THE COURT: Tt's a warrant? All right, go
ahead. | '

(Probation Agent Tisdale and defendant confer.)

THE COURT? Mr. Tisdale, has he been

served with the warrant?

PRORATICN OFFICER: Yes, sir, he has.
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THE COURT: Complete the proof of service

and hand it up please.
| (Pause.)

-+ THE COURT: The Court has a copy of the
arrest warrant against Mr. Ragin issued out of
Richland County for violation of the probation.

Mr. Ragin, the Department alleges that you
violated the terms and conditions of your probation
by failing to report on 10/21/14 or any time
thereafter. That would have been a year and several
months ago. Failed to notify the agent or gain
cdnsent proving from in Elgin
to an unknown location, thus abscondingvsupervision.
You failed to work diligentiy at a lawful occupation
having been unemployed and failed to notify the
agent of your arrest on 3/11/15 by the Florence
Police Department for shoplifting and on 4/18/15 by
the Manning Police Department for shoplifting. You
have not paid the supervision fees, nine payments in
arrears. You're — failed to pay the Clarendon.
County Clerk of Court. You're in arrears on the-
payménts down there as well. So as well as your
financial obligations you're also being considered
in absconding status for failing to report among

those other things that I read to you. Do you

19
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understand what the allegations of the arrest
warrant? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Do you understand you have the
right to present any testimony or evidence to me
that you wish to present regarding those matters,
and I'1ll hear from you in that regard in a few
minutes. You understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

. THE COURT: And you were before the Court
yesterday so you are: still under oath. Also, you
are represented by Ms. Timmons in the guilty plea.
Ms. Timmons, have you talked.with him at. all about
this?

MS. TIMMONS: - Yes, Your Honor, I did.

THE COURT: You think he's familiar with
the allegations of the arrest warrant?

| MS. TIMMONS: xes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And do you understand
that you have the right to appeal from any decision
I make on the probation violation just like you do
on the two Shoplifting'charges to which you pled .
yesterday, you understand that? |

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: All right, Mr. Tisdale, what
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you want to add to what I already put on the record?

PROBATION CFFICER: Just that Mr. Ragin
was sentenced in Clarendon County by Judge Cothran
on October 13th, 2014. At that time he gave him a
sentence of three years upon 90 days.

THE COURT: He was sentenced to how many
years?

PROBATION CFFICER: Three years.

THE COURT: Three?

PROBATION CFFICER: Upon 90 days, Your
Honor, with the balance suspended, one year
probation. Apparently they transferred Mr. Ragin
out of court to Richland County because.he had a
Richland County address. He was scheduled to appear
for his initial intake on October 21st. Mr. Ragin
never appeared for that initial intake; and after

doing an investigation on Mr. Ragin, they realized

that -he né longer lived at the address he had listed

in Richland County, Your Honor.

THE COURT: So he has two years and nine
anths remaining on his sentence?

PRORATION OFFICER: Yes, sir, that's
correct.

THE COURT: Okay. All right, okay,

Ms. Timmons.

21
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MS. TEWW@NS: Yes, thank you, Judge. I
spoke with my client about all those issues. He
doesn't deny that he did wrong. He's standing here
in front of you prepared to suffer the conSequénces
of his actions. He informed me that at that time he
had no transportation. He was, he was working at
Ryan's and also attending W.E. Rogers where he
obtained his work keys. However, his job and his
school were within walking distance so he was able
to walk over there. _

. Your Hondr,‘he has already spent,. served
90 days on possession of cocaine first offense.
This is a misdemeanor that carries up to three years
in prison, Judge.- )
. THE COURT: Wait a minute, where's that
come in? He servéd 90 days for possession of what?

MS. TIMMONS:‘ Cocaine base, the charge
that he's on probation now, violation of probation.

THE COURT: ©h, okay. Yeah, I understand
that. Two years suspended service of 90 days, yeah,
I understand that.

MS. TIMMONS: Yes, Your Honor. Since it's
é minor drug charge and he's standing here in front
of you, like I séid, he doesn't deny that he did

wrong. We ask for leniency.




O 0 - o U W

I I T T S T N T T e e R B e R ey
GO & WO N B O W ® J o 0O & W N = O

23

THE COURT: Ckay. What you want tell me,
Mr. Ragin?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, sir. I mean, I know
I did wrong and I know I supposed to reported; but
when I first got out, I gave Judge Cothran, told
them, the probation office, that I was staying at

' ; but I didn't talk it over with my

girlfriend to let her know I was coming back. And

so when I got out and went up there she wasn't, she |

wasn't even at the address; she was in New York. So
I had a key to the house, but I didn't have no
transportation of moving back and forth from around
there. But she came back home, then we found out
that she was pregnant. And like I say, I know I was

already late from, for not reporting, but I went

ahead and started working so that I could have, when

I go in front of my probation I could have used
that, tell them I was working, going back to school
and my work keys and stuff like that. And I Jjust
had a little baby. Like I say, I was wrong and I'm
sorry for what I've done. That's why I came and
turned myself in when I did.

THE COURT: Give me a background on the
current charges. 1 doh't want facts, but I want his

situation, Ms. Timmons. Just 30 day offenses for

23
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shoplifting here because they're all being treated
as first offenses. What's the status as far as his
current situation in Sumter County Detention Center?

MS. TIMMONS: Your Honor, he has been in
jail since October 28th, 2015, and he was charged
with the shoplifting enhanced. . And once I was
provided discovery we discovered that it wasn't his;
it was a shoplifting enhanced.

MR. BROWN: If I may, Your Honor, there's
also still one pending shoplifting which is a
shoplifting'enhanéed value two to ten thousand
dollars and that one is still pending.

| PROBATION CFFICER: Your Honor, if it

please the Court, also I think Mr. Ragin also has a
pending charge in other counties as well as for the
same offenses of shoplifting. _

MR. BROWN: As well as other states,
Judge. ,

THE COURT: So they got some holds on him
at the local detention center?

MR. BROWN: I think he's got holds in
Richland County, the State of Georgia, the State of
North Carolina. He's got holds all over. |

MS. TIMMONS: And Judge, he turned himself
in. He realizes that he has all those holds. He
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just wants to take care of everything and start a
new one. And Your Honor, my client's mother is here
in the courtroom and his brother; they're supporting
him.

MR. BROWN: Your Honor, I believe
Detective Melton also wanted, had some information
he wanted to relay something to you.

THE COURT: Yes, sSir.

THE INVESTIGATOR: Yes, sir. I'd just

1like to point out just a couple of things.

Yesterday Mr. Ragin had advised you that he lived
in, I believe, Colunbia or Lexington, somewherev
other than Manning. On his date of arrest which
he's been incarceratedvever since, one of the lines
says- "Carlton drove me over to Sumter. We both live
in Manning down in Clarendon County." I also would
like to point out that I do have, as you heard, a
failure to appear warrant for grand'larceny for
Florence where he did another jewelry snatch and
grab. And I would also like to just present the
fact that, yes, he did indeed go back to work, Your
Honor. He's a thief; he went right back to

'stealing. And that's what he does, that's what he's

been doing, that's why we have these holds. And I

would like you to take that in consideration in

25
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imposing a sentence, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you. He was
arrested in Sumter County on shoplifting charges on
October 20—

MS. TIMMONS: Yes, Your Honor.

THE COURT: 20 what?

MR. BROWN: 28th.

MS. TIMMONS: 28th.

THE COURT: We've been having a big debate
about this matter with Mr. Tisdale, nbt a debate.
Mr. Tisdale and Mr. James brought it to my attention
that the South Carolina Department of Corrections
apparently is not applying the case, the holding in
State versus Hayes, in figﬁriﬁg up credit for time
served. And we've been.trying to figure out the way
to do that because whether I do or do not agree with
the holding in State. versus Hayes is immaterial. I
feel like I'm bound to follow that. Apparently the
Department of Corrections does not feel like that
they're bound to follow that; but I think I can word
this matter in the Form 9 that contains the correct
language I want so that we'll convey what we want
from the Department of Corrections.

With regard to the two charges here in

Sumter County, that is, indictment number
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2016-GS-43-068, the sentence of the Court is the
defendant is committed to the State Department of
Corrections for a period of — I mean, to the County
Detention Center for a period of 30 days, give him
credit for time served since October 28th, 2015.
With regard to 2016-069, the sentence is 30 days in
the County Detention Center consecutive to 068 and
give him credit for time served since October the
28th of 2016. So in effect, he has served his time
on those sentences.

With regard to the probation violation I
find the defendant does understand the nature of the
charges against him. He is represented by counsel
who has advised him on this matter, and he is in
violation of the terms and conditions of the
probation entered by Judge Cothran in that he has
failed to report, did not report to the initial
intake, has absconded from supervision. And I'm not
the making any finding with regard to the financial
obligations because that becames a finding of
willfulness under State versus Hayes, but he is in
violation of the terms and conditions of his |
probation clearly by not reporting when he was ——
well, by not repofting for his initial intake,
thereby preventing the Departnent from supervising

27
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him and he has absconded from supervision as a
result of which the Court is going to revoke the
probation allowed by Judge Cothran in full requiring
him to serve the sentence imposed by Judge Cothran
less the time that he has served, a balance of two
years and nine months, and that's to show in the
Form 9. All right?

PRORATICON CFFICER: Thank you, sir.

MS. TIMMONS: Judge, would you being
willing to give my client credit for time served
since October 28th, 20157

THE COURT: On the probation violation?

‘MS. TIMMONS: Yes, sir.

'THE COURT: Can't do it because he just
got served with the warrant today.

MS. TIMMONS: Okay, Judge, thank you.

* * * END OF REQUESTED TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD * * *
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STATE, COF SOUTH CAROLINA;
COUNTY COF FLORENCE = )

I, FRANCES B. RAY, Registered Professional

Reporter (RPR), court reporter fqr the State of
South Carolina, Third Judicial Circuit, do héreby
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FRANCES B. RAY, RPR
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Form 18.1- Arrast Warram
Soction 17-13-160
March 15, 1978
Probation

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ARREST WARRANT
COUNTY OF RICHLAND
Indictment Number 14-GS-14-00356

Warcant Number V401 ®

State Identification No. (SID) 00984996

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY OR OF THE MUNICIPALMTY OF COLUMBIA, AND ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS
MAGISTERIAL DISTRICT: . . '

it appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to
violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina as set forth below:

belteve that LORENZO RAGIN, Lorenzo Ragin, did on the 28 dayofmm, 20158
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Lorenzo Ragin has viclated conditions 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 9 & 10 and special conditions as ordered In Cause Number 14-G5-14-0356 by the Clarendon County Court of
General Sessions on 10/13/14 .

Now, therefore, you are emp ed and directed to arrest the sald defendant and bring LORENZO RAGIN, Lorenzo Ragin before me forthwith to be dealt with

according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. Done at
COLUMBIA, S. C this 28 day of September, 5 : : '

/"s. 9
C . : AT }\1}W’\, . (LS)
County of RICHLAND - ignature of Probalion and Parale Agent
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - AFFIDAVIT

Personaily appeared before me, one Luls R. Morales Vellon, who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that LORENZO RAGIN, Lorenzo Ragin did within this
County and State on the 28 day of Septembet, 2015, violate the criminal faws of the State of South Carolina in the following particulars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Lorenzo Ragin has violated cendltions 1, 2, 5, 6, 7,9 & 10 and special conditions as ordered in Cause Number 14-G5-14-0356 by the Clarendon County Court of
General Sessions on 10/13/14 . T .

The affiant states that there is probable cause to belleve thal the defendant named .above did commit the crime(s) set forth, and that such probable
cause is based on the following facts:

.|Lorenzo Ragin has failed to follow the advice and instructions of his agant in that he: failed te report on
10/21/14 or any time thereafrer; failed to notify Agent or gain congent prior to moving from 72§ Jack Russell
Ct, Elgin SC to an unknown location, .thus absconding supervision; failed to work diligently at a lawful
occupation, being unemployed; failed to notify Agent of his arrests on 03/11/15 by Florence PD for Shoplifting
and 04/06/15 by Manning PD for Shoplifting; failed to pay supervision fee to the Department, being 9 payments
(5450) in arrears with a balance of $600.00 at the issuance of process; failed to pay fine to Clarendon County
Clerk of Court, being 9 payments ($585) in arrears with a balance of $648.90 at the issuance of process; ;
failed to pay’ drug test fee. © ’

Sworn to and Subscribed before me : ) / ’Z @ ()/
this 28 day of September, 2015 7é,|ﬁk Al el
‘ . : ’ "7 Affiant
7 , Address: 1221 GREGG STREET
2 Q@;f/ C‘/‘—\ (L.S) cov;iumam, 5C 2920
Signaturg/of Netary Public _ &CA LAND

[ / . .
S fog . (803) 734-6320

y Commission Expires

Form 16.1 (Tomptate) (Revislon A Ravision Date 11X06/38} Pagetof2




'RETURN STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
. * " COUNTY OF

RICHLAND

THE STATE
against

Constable or Law Enforcement Officer

LORENZO RAGIN, Lorenzo Ragin

A copy of this Arrest Warrant was delivered by me to the

following defendant: y
ARREST WARRANT
" Offense: Violation of Conditions of Probation Supervision
Offense Section: ~ 24-21-450
Date: 9/28/2015
onthe day of

Officer and Agenéy: SC Department of Probation,
Parole and Pardon Services

Conslable or Law Enforcement Officer
Luis R. Morales Vellon

This Warrant Is certified for service In {County of warmrant

Cerlification] County, The accused Is to be amested and brought Disposition
before me to dealt with according to law. :
(Ls) '
Signature of Judge Sentence
‘Co-Defendants
Form 16.3 {Tempints) flovision A Revivon Dato 11/06/08] . Page2ol 2

INFORMATION ON DEFENDANT
Name LORENZO RAGIN

Address o T

Phone . -
Sex Male Race Black Helght 601
Weight 197 Birth date

LA
Social Security Number

Name

— e —
- INFORMATION ON WITNESSES

Address

"Phone -

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

Name

Address

Phone

PRELIMINARY HEARING held by

Magistrate

on '

with

Attorney for the Defendant.
Decision

BAIL
Date Set

Magistrate

Amount

Surety

L€



32STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Indictment Number;
County of sUwALr~ [ ‘/ -GS- 42 él‘%‘
STATE VS. Probation C/W#s: /L)"

_}\—OVWZO anli\ Name of Original Offenge; 029' 0.[’& £

" AKA: A/';,A' N Original A/W#: { 052—
Race: ;‘j . Sex: M ' Date of Original Offense:
DOB: Conviction S.C. Code §:

SSN: _ . Conviction CDR Code #: |
SID#: —M% . Qriginal Sentence ~ 70 : wl [ yV'
. B i OR%ER : f%é |
The above named def nt has beﬁ: charged with violating the condmons of probation ordered bn _/ [/} /Z 5/ _Li‘_— in the Court of
. General Sessions of v I~ County, and/or the additional conditions ordered by the Court In probation
uation grders(s) Issued on , as set forth In the attached warrani(s) or citation(s) dated
. After hearing the evidence and being duly advised, in the (presencefabsence) of the defendant, | find that the above
ed defendant has violajed th fOllOWinG 0022:6%28) of grﬁbation: (Listby number or Indicate speclal conditions as provided In the afildavit)
gL 1 - .
(4 v N -

Therefgre, IT IS ORDERED that:
the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be requured to serve ﬂﬁ months e remainder
of the original sentence, and/or pay §_— .

L 1

D the suspended sentence be revoked and the above named defendant be required fo serve months/years of the original ‘
sentence and/or pay $ ; thereupon to be reinstated on probation, subject to the conditions set forth in the attached

order and not inconsistent with this order

O the above named defendant is conﬂnued on probatlon as provided for in the original sentence, subject to the conditions set forth
thereln and not inconsistent with this order.

O probation is reduced to time served under supewlslon and'the defendant ls_dlscharged_from subervislon on this date.

a theabove named defendant is placed on active electronic monitoring pursuant to §23-3-540 (mandatory If convicted of ﬂrst degree
criminal sexual conduct with a minor or lewd act, discretionary if convicted of any other applicable sex offense agalnst a minor).

- @~ Financiat Obligations: Order eatlsﬁes. O Department fees (arrearago) : . Clwl ;udgment. 0 Department fees
; - O Fines and other fees (armamg G Ffes and other fees
D Restitution (and (arrearagelbalance) ) O Restitution (and 20%)

E/ Additional Condltione orldered b?l the Court: =" Levin! & ,P 73 Pw bﬁ‘{l one +Zu 3. "fa

O The defendantis given credit for pre;revocatlon hearing detention time on cugrent probation violation to be calculated and applied
by the SC Department of Corrections. : .

, s
@~——"The defendant has previously served 9 Q ears on this sentence.

(split sentence fime and/or prior parilal revocation time)

O The defendant was previously placed on active electronic momtonng pureuafit to §23—3-540 y B

0 s dtbatsy) il W@ T

You are hereby advised that under the law the Court may at any time revoke or modlify any condition of this probation; impose any Iewlul conditlons it deams proper; or extend your
period of probation not to excesd five (5) years. At any time within the period of your probation, the Court may require you to serve any part of the original sentence Imposed.

ch condltions and the conditions of my attached

Thia [s to carilfy that | have read, or have had read to me, the order and the conditlons set out thereln. |agres tgeag ply with

probatlon order during the period of my probatlon. [ have received a copy of this Court's order and all atl chme)
’

derg Signature Wi by

2 _
> =
signedthis _[ () dayof 5& b@a:u‘ ] . é“( @ at éwfwffe V4 © SC
Day Month Yoar Clty

. Canv Nisfrihutians:  Whita-Glark of Court: Yalinw-SCNEC: Pink-Offandar Fila- Ratd.Nffandar

NPPPR Farmm 9 (Stark) Raviainn: D Ravisinn NDate 08-01.9011
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

COUNTY OF Clarendor.
STATE VS.
Lorenzo Ragin

IN THE CC™™MT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

) ' N

; CINDICTMENTICASES: _J¢ /iy = (.5 =1 =S L
)y A/WH _2014A1410200052

) Date of Offense: _8/15/2014
)
)
)
)
)

AKA:

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 37 S.C.Cade § :_44-53-0370(d}(3)

DOB: SS#. CDR Code #: _ 3011

Address: _

City,S1ate,Zip:

DLA SIoF: SENTENCE SHEET l 0 9
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes["] No[} Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was . [0 CONVICTED OF or (XIPLEADS
TO: Possession of cocaine, 1st offense (0-3 years)

in violation of § 44-53-0370(d)(3) . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3011

[XI NON-VIOLENT _ [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [617-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd AC()
X] Defendam Waives Presentinent lo Grand Jury. , (defendant’s initials)
(1 Negotiated Sentencg, commendnuon by the State.

The chargeis: ] As Indicted, R Lusser Included Offense,
Thepleais: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation

ATTEST: /Z‘,W

: 1) S /3
SC Bar#

Afto y‘for bcfendam

Anderson, Warren SC Bax#. efendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conmited to the [\ State De;iartmen( of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a detenninate term of é days/month@__} I under the Youthful OffendepAct nottoexceed . years
and/or 1o pay a fine of' $ ; provided that upon the service of 70 @m\mslyems andior payme payment

of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for /

months/years amfsubjecl 10 South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ) .
[i} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served yursuam to S.C. Code € 24-13-40to be calculnted and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. s/

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regislry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation ol‘Sectlon 16-25 20 or 16-25-65 (Crlmmal
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess or receive a firearin or ammunition. -

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{_]RESTITLT[ON (7] Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: ) : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ObtainGED [
(7] Set by SCDPPPS . Atdend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - L . Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
E 14-1-211(A)(]) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S Ll pmts. of S -beginning
3 14-1-211{A)}(2) (DUI Surchnrge) <100 S . .
S 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 12 5 $ . paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DU} Breath Test) A Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Dcf/Prob) $500 $.35db140
£ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5
£ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge} 5150 3
% 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ss0 S
é 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) S40ea S . [7i Appointed PD or appuinted other counsel,
Provisa 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 S . § 47.12 requires S500 bg paid to Clerk
1% to County (if paid in. mstallmcnts) $ / 3 1) during probation. j .
TOTAL Se4X. 90 -’ /
v - Presiding Judge ( \) _/ Gy &{m— ’
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clecs L. Aedall Judge Code: : 2IY .
Court Reporter: N Tl L ; (o.lx 4 " Sentence Date: e Jis Jocid

SCCAR217{0372011)
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12:38:11 p.m.

8034362223

WVITNESSES'

john Melton
Sumter Police Dept

B-

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A4320100512

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

71;‘..’(' ﬂl 1/

N
N\

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-43-0070
The State of South Ca}olina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

'JANUARY  TERM 2016
THE STATE
V8.

LORENZO RAGIN

Indictment for -

Shopilifitng — Third or Subsequent

ve

Féreperson of émnd Jury — IO

pats: - - J- 7~ 201/ _ w \ -

VERDICT - wamp -—-—7111
ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ili, SO_LICITOR .

Foreperson é! Petlf Jury

Dale:



8034362223

12:38:03 p.m. 03-03-2016
w - @
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) : "~ INDICTMENT FOR
COUNTY OF SUMTER ; Shoplifitng - Third or Subsequent

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 7, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath: '

COUNT ONE - SHOPLIFTING, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT OFFENSE

That Lorenzo Ragin did in Sumter County on or about June 15, 2015, take possession

of, carry away, transfer to another area of the store, or cause to be carried away or transferred,

alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag on, and/or did transfer from its container to '

another container, merchandise displayed, held, stored or offered for sale by Kmart, to wit: did
carry away jewelry valued at approximately $3,599.98, in violation of §16-13-110, S8.C. Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended, such being the defendant’s third or subsequent offense for which the

penalty is contingent upon the value of the property involved, in violation of §16-1-57, S.C. -

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

- Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.
Solicitor

1219

35
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COlggNI Y OF Sumter @ : @ : ,)uf;’uwre

)
STATE V8. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016-GS-43-0070 "
— Lorenzo Ragin ) AW _2015A4320100512 311
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-01 10 (A)
poB: __SS# - )  CDRCode#: _3214
Address: T )
City,State,Zip:
DL#: SIDE: ; SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [0 CONVICTED OF or [XIPLEADS
TO: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value more than $2,000 but less than $10,000
in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0529
X] NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT [OSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thechargeis: [] AsIndicted, = (X]Lesser Included Offense, [T Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
MLy Lo Vo3l > @Z,;? 1R (T
%. Tyler SC Bar# Defendant Attomey for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the lg State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of g/ days/months/€&3dr (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to paya fine of $ ; provided thnt upon the service of days/momhslyenrs and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as-applicable®; the balance is  suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardou Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference. -
% CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: -0y l/{ J-[a.é/&’.,

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applled
the State Department of Corrections.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7-25-l35

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(ORESTITUTION: (] Deferred [7) Def. Waives Hearing JOrdered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0O
(0 Setby SCDPPPS : : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcahol testing
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 100§ 1OO.OL pmts, of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 S .
§ 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessmen) 512 3 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ S6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $5 % Other: '
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § JAb.co
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 b
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d40/en [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 500 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ .9 during probation.
TOTAL 533,40 / Q// -
\ th \ Presiding Judge {2
Clerk of Courv Depyy Clerk )y Co . CrnPioel Judge Code: SO0 7
Court Reporter: of\le S AXS- KoaA~ Sentence Date: ;Q_Z -V

SCCAR17 (03/2011)
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€ WITNESSES
Jjohn Meltdn _
Sumter Police Dept.

03-03-2016

12:38:58 p.m.

&

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1015A4320100514

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

T L e Lot/
@Z’M)@M

Sofeperson of Grand Jury
Jale: 7 =0l .
VERDICT

DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-43-0069
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JANUARY TERM 2016

8-

THE STATE

VS.

LORENZO RAGIN

Indictment for

Shoplifting - Third or Subsequent

“oreparson of Pelil Jury
Date:

8034362223

ERNEST A. FINNEY, llf, SOLICITOR

L€
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12:38:46 pm.  03-03-2016

@

STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
COUNTY OF SUMTER ; Shoplifting - Third or Subsequent

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 7, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - SHOPLIFTING, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about February 20, 2015, the
Defendant, Lorenzo Ragin, previously having been convicted of at least two offenses for which
the term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take
possession of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to
another; did alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to
another container or, conceal mérchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the

intention of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without

paying the ﬁlll retail value; to wit: Jewelry with an estimated value of $1,400.00 from Sumter -

Pawn & Gnn,' located at 705 Broad Street, Sumtei', South Carolina; all in violation of §16-13-

110 and §16-1-57 South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made
and provided. '

Solicitor
ZWWL?r

SPLTEN.DOT
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COUNTY OF sumer &) ) /o
STATE VSs. ) INDICTMENTICASEF: _2016-GS-43-0069 These
: Lorenzo Ragin ) A/WH:  2015A4320100514

Race: Black Sex: M "~ Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_l6-13-01 10{A)

DOB: . SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 2877

Address: . _ . .. ... )

City.State.Zip:

Lt SIDE: % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {J CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value $2,000 or less

in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0528

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT (JSERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis: [} As Indicted, {X} Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

The pleais: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, () Negotiated Sent 0/ R @ﬁon by the State.

ATTEST: . Fe 3} _é ‘ M fwﬂf
SC Bar# efendant 7 Attorne§f for Defendant SC Bari

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [J State Department of Corrections, County Detention Center,

for a determinate termof 20 @/months/years or  [J underthe Youthful Offender Act notto exceed years .

and/ortopayafineof§ ___ = _ provided that upon the serviceof ~ ___» days/months/years and/or payment

of § «  ;pluscostsand assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are iricorporated by reference. ; :
[J CONCURRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 2/l =G5S = ¥3== & Lﬁ/

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. Sueen, Scf 2% 2004
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuaﬁi to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

-SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  PTUP- -
Totalk § _  plus20%fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(O Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

= - May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling - [J
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s1e0 3 1DO.CO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(AX2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 % . .
B 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) s12 % $§ _ paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes) $25 73 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) © 8500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS.00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/en _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S A49Dn -
TOTAL $ (éi QD

during probation. 7 //

—s Ll Presiding Jud/ / ;

Clerk of Court/ Depufy.Clerk Ve , “Judge Code: 267 yh

Court Reporter: o0 o™ 15 Nauy Sentence Date: M// 7€
LJ ] ,7

SCCA/217(03/2011)
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< VITNESSES

@ ESS DOCKET NO. 2016-GS-43-0068
John Melton
Sumter Police Depl. The State of South Carolina

g County of SUMTER

é: ——

S

) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

&

R JANUARY  TERM 016
57— - THE STATE

vs.

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER : LORENZO RAGIN
2015A4320100513

Indlctmeht for
ACTION OF GRAND JURY

. Shoplifting, Third or Subsequent
Jeve ﬁl // ' .
ot f el A\
L
Yorgperson of Grand Jury ANE — I—

sate___)-7 - o [ .

;mcr ‘ | | fwa—f-/t—-)(’:—'?ru:‘

ERNEST A. FINNEY, Ill, SOLICITOR

“orepsrson of Pelil Jury
Dale:

8034362223

0)%
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) - INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Shoplifting, Third or Subsequent

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 7, 2016 the Grand Jurors of
SUMTER County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - SHOPLIFTING, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about February 10, 2015, the

Defendant, Lorenzo Ragin, previously having been conﬁctéd of at least two offenses for which
the term of imprisonment is contingent upon the value of the property involved, did take

possession of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or from one area of a store to

another; did alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its container to '

another container or conceal merchandise displajed, held or offered for sale by a store with the
intention of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without

paying the full retail value; to wit: did carry away jewelry with an estimated value of $1,000

from Reliable Pawn Shop, located at 33 West Liberty Street, Sumter, South Carolina; all in

violation of §16-13-110 and §16-1-57 South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made -

and provided.

Solicitor

SPLTEN.DOT
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&BNTY OF ‘Sumter @ ) @ d; i

STATE Vs. § INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2016-GS-43-0068 ;e /0’ s
: Lorenzo Ragin ) AW#: _2015A4320100513 bods

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 38 ) S.C.Code § :_16-13-0110(A)

DOB: SS#: : )  CDRCode#: _ 2877

Address: )

City,State,Zip: L

DL#: SIDE- ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[] No[J CMV Yes[T] No{T] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘ '

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOF or [XIPLEADS

TO: Shoplifting / Shoplifting, value $2,000 or less

in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cade # 0528

NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOSTSERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC (J§17-2545

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis: [] As Indicted, [X]Lesser [ncluded Offense, Defendant Waives Pn:sentmcnl to Grand Jury. (defendant's initlals)

Thepleais:  [X] Without Negotiations or Recommendatio (3 Negotiated Seaten (J Recommendation by the State.
ST "
ATTESE 2 4 teilo 27 oo
wn, Tyler _ . SCBar# 4 r Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, (X County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of o /months/years or . [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of ~ % provided that upon the service of __ days/months/years and/or payment

of 3 . ; pius costs and assessments as aﬁplicable"; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or . [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: :
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. §"cone 2 Oc¥ 28, Z0/s™

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.|t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Cnmlna!
Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or. ammunition. ‘ :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred [] Def, Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP
Total: §__ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 ’
[J Setby SCDPPPS ‘ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— ' . May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - - Substance Abuse Counseling ad
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § ]m (<) pmts. of § _ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) SI0 § b paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) ' $12 $ th-——'——- .
§ 56-1-286 (DUT Breath Test) $25 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ©8$500 §
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 F A0
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s S 0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

&
.

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) during probation.

3 290
TOTAL 512290 &j /4
: : Presiding Judge ‘0“/ [
/

Clerk of Court/ Depu Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: 2-7‘[ /l / /[

SCCA/217 (0312011)
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL FOR APPELLANT

Counsel for appellant certifies that this Record on Appeal contains all material proposed
to be included by any of the parties and not any other material and that this Record on Appeal
complies to the best of my ability with the April 15, 2014 order from the South Carolina
Supreme Court entitled “Revised Order Concerning Personal Identlfymg Information and Other
Sensitive Information in Appellate Court Filings.”

Respectfully Submitted,

o (W Ot Qﬁo@—

- LaNelle Cantey DuRant ™2\,
SG GQU“ 0‘ Appea _ Appellate Defender

South Carolina Commission on Indigent Defense
Division of Appellate Defense

PO Box 11589

Columbia, S.C. 29211-1589

ATTORNEY FOR APPELLANT

This 4th day-of October, 2016.



' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OCT 04 2015 IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

SC Court of Appeals

Appeal from Sumter County
Honorable Howard P. King, Circuit Court Judge

THE STATE,
RESPONDENT,

LORENZO RAGIN,
‘ APPELLANT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a copy of the Record on Appeal in the above-referenced case has been
served upon Matthew Buchanan, Esquire, at the South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole
& Pardon Services, PO Box 50666, Columbia, SC 29250, this 4th day of October, 2016.

e

br

George Vlasis
Administrative Specialist

SUBCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me

this 4th day of Ocgober, 2016.
f ; ﬁ (L.S)

Notary Public for South Carolina .
My Commission Expites: October 30, 2022.

/'I /
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